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Addendum No.-01 [GD-l. Lot-31

Addendum No.-01 (enclosed herewith) has been issued on the Tender Document for "Design, Supply,
Construction, Erection, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of 05 Nos. 33i 11kV New GIS Substation, 02 Nos.
33ll lkv Substation (GIS Up-gradation), 33kV Bay-Extension at 02 Nos. Substation and 33kV Underground Cable
Double Circuit Source Line with Civil and other related works including automation of the Sub-station (SAS) on
Turnkey Basis under Power Distribution System Development, Chattogram Zone (2nd Phase), BPDB, Chattogram

[GD-i,Lot-3]"withInvitationMemoNo.27.11.0000.101.14.035.23-2595,Date:0310812023.
Potential Tenderers who purchased the said Tender Document are requested to collect hard copy of the said
Addendum No.-01 [GD-l, Lot3] from the Office of Tender Document selling address as stipulated in the tender
notice or, Potential Tenderers can also download the same and take print from BPDB website which is uploaded as

Addendum No.-O1 [GD-1, Lot-3] under the link "Power Distribution System Development, ChattogramZone (2nd
Phase), BPDB, Chattogram (Re-Tender)".

Enclosure : Addendum No.-01 [GD-l, Lot-3].

1. Senior Secretary, Power Division, Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.
2. Director General, CPTU,IMED, Ministry of Planning, Dhaka.
3. Member, Distribution/ P&D/Finance/Generation/Company Affairs/Administration, BPDB, Dhaka.
4. Chief Engineer, P&D/Services, BPDB, Dhaka.
5. Project Director, Power Distribution System Development, Chattogram Zone (2nd Phase), BPDB, Chattogram.
6. C.S.O to Chairman, BPDB, Dhaka.
7. Director, Design & Inspection-2lProgram/Purchase/ Project Planning/ Finance/Contract & C.A, BPDB, Dhaka.
8. Director, Public Relation, BPDB Dhaka.
9. Senior System Analyst, BPDB Dhaka. He is requested to publish the said Addendum No.-01 [GD-l, Lot-3] in

BPDB website.

11. Notice Board/Office copy.



Addendum-1

Intematiomt Re-T6nder R€f. No.:27-11.0000.101.14.035.23-2595, Dated- 03/081023 for {Design, Supply, Construction, Er€ction, Imtrllation, T$ting and

Commissioning of 05 Nos. 33/llkv N€w GIS Substation, 02 Nos. 33/llkv Substation (CIS Up-gradation), 33kV Bay-Extersi,on ,t 02 Nos. Substation atrd

3JkV Und€rground Cabtc Double Circuit Source Line with Civil qnd other rel.ted works including automation ofthe Sub-stltion (SAS) on Turnkey Basis

under Power Distribution System Development, Chattogrsm Zone (2nd Phase), BPD& Chattogram"' [GD-l, Lot-3]

sl.
No.

Tender Reference Existing as in Tender Document Clarification Asked AmendmenU Clarification/
Remarks

1

Section 7

Clause no. 7.1.3,1 Switchgear-
Design and Performance

Page- 426

The individual panels shall be modular type, to be

connected by SF6 insulated bus bar and plug-in outside

the SF6 Gas compartment. GIS switchgear shall be

suitable for future extension provision at both end or

replacement of panels without affecting the gas

enclosures.

Amended as:
The individual panels shall be

modular type, to be connected by

SFO insulated bus bar. GIS

switchgear shall be suitable for

future extension provision at both

end of panels without affecting the
qas enclosures.

2.

Section B GTP

Clause n0.8.13 (Sl. no,23),8.14
(Sl, n0.23)and 8.15 (Sl. n0.21)

33kV XLPE Power Cable:

Metallic LayeriSheath Earth Fault Current Carrying

capacity for one second, Cable loaded as above prior to

Earth fault 40 kA (with detail calculation) The calculation to be done

considering the adiabatic effect.
Section B GTP

Clause no. 8.16 (Sl. no. 23) and

817 (Sl. n0.21)

11kV XLPE Power Cable:

Metallic Layerisheath Earth Fault Current Carrying

capacity for one second, Cable loaded as above prior to

Earth fault- 25 kA (with detail calculation)

General

For 33kV Underground Cable Line construction,

contractor will need to cut road/shoulder under City

Corporation area. As per City Corporation rate

schedule, compensation rate is double in rainy

season or newly constructed road which is under

warranty period. The compensation amount is

approximately 1 4.5 crores.

Who will pay the compensation to the respective

authority and reconstruct the road?

Please confirm.

As per Scope of Work (Section 6)

and Schedule No. 5

[Road cutting & repairing

Compensation will be paid by the

Contractor as per rates of the

owner of roadl

4. 33kV Underground Cable Line
O150mm MPP Pipe will be used for 33kV Cable in Road,

Culvert and Railway crossings.

As O150mm MPP Pipe is not available locally. So

we propose HDPE pipe instead of MPP pipe,

Please confirm.

As per Tender Document.

E Tender drawings Soft copy of Underground cable line drawings.

Since the provided hardcopy of underground cable

line routes drawing are not clear,, please provide

the soft copv of underqround cable line routes

As per Tender Document.

Page 1 of7 q/-



htem.tional Re-Tender Ret No.: 27.11.0000.101.14.035.23-2595, Drt€d- 03/081023 for "Design, Supply, Construction, Erection, INtallation, Testing and
Commissioning of 05 Nos. 33/l1kv New GIS Substation, 02 Nos, 33/l1kv Substrtion (GIS Up-gradation), 33kV Bry-Extension at 02 Nos, Substation and
33kV Undergmutrd Cable Doublc Circuit Sorrc€ Litre with Civil and other related works including automition of the Sub-ststion (SAS) otr Trrnk€y Brsis
utrder Pow€r Distribution System Dev€lopment, Ch.ttogmm Zone (2rd Phase), BPDB Chattogram,,. IGD-1, Lot-31

sl.
No.

Tender Reference Existing as in Tender Document Clarification Asked AmendmenU Clarification/
Remarks

drawing.

o.

Section 5 / Price Schedule /
Schedule I & 2 I 2. Korbanigonj
New / ltem No. 05 / Supply of

Station Transformer 33/0,4 KV,

250 kVA with all accessories

Schedule 1 - ltem 5 - Supply of Station Transformer
33/0.4 KV, 250 kVA with all accessories - 1 Set

Schedule 2 - ltem 5 - Supply of Station Transformer
33/0.4 KV, 250 kVA with all accessories - 2 Set

There is a miss-match in quantity in Schedule 1 &
Schedule 2.

Please clarify which one is correct.

The quantity of 33/0.4kV, 250kVA

Station Transformer shall be 1 Set
as per Price Schedule No. 1

7.

Section B / Guaranteed Technical

Particulars / 8.16 Guaranteed

Technical Data Schedule For

33i11kV, 20/26MVA Power

Transformer / Sl No 1.6

Normal transformation ratio at No-load and Principal Tap
- 33i 11.5 kV As per our understanding Normal transformation

ratio at No-load and Principal Tap shall be 33/11

kv.

Please confirm that our understanding is correct,

Normal transformation ratio at No-
load and Principal Tap shall be

33/11 kV.

Section B i Guaranteed Technical

Particulars i 8.16 Guaranteed

Technical Data Schedule For

33/11kV, 20/26MVA Power
Transformer / Sl No 1.9

Rated LT voltage (phase to phase) - 1 1kV

B.

Section 8 I 8.21 GuaranteeC

Technical Particulars of

Termination Kit all type XLPE

COPPER CABLE

(B) lndoor Termination Kits for 33KV, XLPE, 1-Core, 500

mm2 Copper cable
(E) lndoor Termination Kits for 33KV, XLPE, 3-Core, 95

mm2 Copper cable
(K) lndoor Termination Kits for 11KV, XLPE, 3-Core,
1B5mm2 Coooer cable

As per our understanding these GTP's are for AIS
type Termination Kit.

Please provide the GTP format for lndoor type GIS
Termination Kit.

All the lndoor Termination Kits

shall be suitable for GIS and plug-

in type. Please follow the GTP for
cable connection of the respective

GIS.

9. Section 5 /Annexure 5-1

*Note: This information shall have to be mentioned in the
Letterhead pad of the Tenderer (in case of
JVCA, Lead partner) duly seal & signed along with

supporting document. Failure to submit or
misrepresentation of the detail information for any

completed turnkey contract, Tender shall be

reiected without further evaluation.

As per our understanding, the bidder will consider
this information form Annexure 5-'l on joint venture
letterhead pad (ln case of JVCA) and it will be

acceptable.

Please confirm that our understanding is correct.

The bidder shall consider the
information form Annexure 5-1 to
be submitted on joint venture
letterhead pad (ln case of JVCA) or
each partner can be submitted the
information form separately.

Page 2 of 7



tnt€rnational R6Tender Ref. No.: 27.I.0000.101114.035.23-2595, Dated- 03/08/2023 for "Design, supply, construction, Ercction, Installalion, T6ting and

Commissioning of 05 Nos. 33/1lkv New cIS Subst tion, 02 Nos. 33/llkv Substarion (GIS UPgrrdation)' 33kY Bsy-Extension tt 02 Nos. Substation end

33kV Undergmund Crbl€ Double Circuit Source Line with Civil rnd other r€latcd works including automation of the Sub-station (SAS) on Tumkey Btsis

urdcr Power Distribution Syst€m Dcvelopment, Chattogrsm Zotre (2nd Phaie), BPDB, Chattogram"' [GD-f, Lot-31

sr.
Nn

Tender Reference Existing as in Tender Document Clarification Asked AmendmenU Clarification/
Remarks

10.

Volume 1/ Section (1-5) / Price

Schedule / Schedule 1 & 2 / Line

Item No. 10 and Volume 1/ Section

6 I clause 6.1.21 Bill of

Quantities(BOQ)/ Line ltem No. 10

"supply of 11 kV Single core XLPE copper cable

2x1Cx630 Sq. mm per phase as required. As per field

requirement but not less than 300 meter."

As per understandrng, the mentioned cable

quantity is for total cable quantity for 11kV

incoming feeders considering two run 1 core cable

per phase.

Please confinn our understanding.

1 1kV incoming teeders shall

consist 2xl Cx630 Sq. mm per

phase, however total quantity o{

cable shall be as per field

requirement but not less than 300

meter.

11

Volume 1/ Section (1-5) / Price

Schedule / Schedule 1 & 2/ Clause

0B i Line ltem No. 1/ Page 196

and Volume 1/ Section 6 / Bill of

Quantities(BOQ)/ clause 6.1.2.8 I
Line ltem No. 1l Page 379

and Volume 1l Section 8l

Guaranteed Technical Particular

(GTP)/ clause 8.01(a)i Sl. No. 19

I Paoe 847

ln Price Schedule & BOQ, the 33kV GIS outgoing

feeders rating is mentioned 1250A & 1600A, which

is conflicting.

ln GTP, the breaker rated current for 33kV GIS

outgoing feeders is mentioned 1250A.

Please conflrm us that which rating bidder need to

follow.

Please consider the current rating

for 33kV Outgoing feeders is

1 250A.

12.

Volume 1/ Section (1-5) / Price

Schedule / Schedule 1 & 2/ Clause

0B / Line ltem No. 1/ Page 196

and Volume 1/ Section 6 / Bill of

Quantities(BOQ)i clause 6.1.2.8 I
Line ltem No. 1l Page 379

and Volume 1l Section B/

Guaranteed Technical Particular
(GTP) / clause 8.01(a) / Sl. No. 20
I Deao P,A1

ln Price Schedule & BOQ, the 33kV GIS incoming

feeders rating is mentioned 2000A.

ln GTP, the three position disconnector switch

rated current for incoming feeder is '1250A,

Please confirm us that which rating bidder needio

follow.

ln GTP clause 8.01(a), Sl. No. 20,

the three position disconnector

switch rated current for incoming

feeder shall be 1250A i 2000A (for

Bakolia only).

'13,

Volume 1l Section (1-5) / Price

Schedule / Schedule 1 & 2/ Clause

0B / Line ltem No, 3 / Page 196

and Volume 1/ Section 6 / Bill of

Quantities(B0Q)/ clause 6.1.2.8 I
Line ltem No. 3/ Paqe 379

"supply of 33kV 3x1CxB00 sq.mm XLPE (Cu) Cable as

required for lncoming Feeder. As per field requirement

but not less than 720 meter."

As per Price Schedule and BOQ, the mentioned

cable quantity is for totai cable quantity for 33kV

incoming feeder considering three run 1 core cable

per phase.

Please confirm our understanding.

33kV incoming feeders shall

consist 3xlCxB00 Sq. mm Per
phase, however total quantitY of

cable shall be as per field

requirement but not less than 720

meter.

fil V--
,l



Sectron 5 I Price Schedule /

Schedule I & 2 I 1, Chokbazar

New / ltem No. 05 / SuPPIY of

Station Transformer 33/0'4 KV,

250 kVA with all accessones

existing as in Tender Document

ln schedule 1 - QtY - 01 Set

ln schedule 2 - QtY - 02 Set

ln schedule 1 - QtY - 01 Set

ln schedule 2 - QtY - 02 Set

fne quantitY of 33/0.4kV, 250kVA

Station Transformer shall be 1 Set

as per Price Schedule No. 1The quantity in Schedule 1 & 2 does not match'

Please clarify which one brdder need to follow'

ffre quantity ot aa/0.4kV, 250kVA

Station Transformer shall be 1 Set

as per Price Schedule No. 1
The quantity in Schedule 1 & 2 does not match'

Please clarify which one bidder need to follow'

Section-S / Price Schedule /

Schedule 1 & 2 I 2. Korbanigani

New / ltem No. 05 i SuPPIY of

Station Transformer 33/0'4 KV,

250 kVA with all accessones

Section 5 t Price Schedule /

Schedule 1 & 2 t 2. Korbanigani

New / ltem No. 21 / SuPPIY Fire

Detection and Fire Fighting

Equipment

ln schedule 1 details are given but in schedule 2

details are missing.

Please clarify which one bidder need to follow'

ffitection & Fire Fighting

;q;-'p*;i with Smo(e Detection & alarm Sltg::l
;&:2s.ir nj rou, Tvpe -2 sets & c) Dry chemical

Type-2 Sets"

ln schedule 2 - "Supply of Fire Detection & Fire Fighting

with Smoke Detection qlq1ld

The length of 11kV 1Cx630 Sq'mm

shall be as Per field requirement

but not less than 420 meter.

ln schedule 1 it is mentioned 480 meter but in

Schedule 2 it is mentioned 420 meter'

Please clarify which one bidder need to follow'

ffiV Single core XLPE

..pp.i.Jr. 2x1cx630 sq ,m pt' pl3l! 
??i-11'f9,;

;;Fr. iieto requlrement but not less than 480 meter'"

ln Scheduie 2 - "supply of 11 kV Single core XLPE

..pp.t *nr. 2x1Cx630 Sq mm ner.nhale;s i?lyifd

ffiegkv 1c"soo sq.mm XLPE

tiut Cauie as requiied for Transformul.F^ut!:l:lt fj

buinot less than 420 m919r'-

i;li r-d;ent but not less than 210 meter'" and

;irrr'v .i 3X1cx500sq. mm XLPE (cu) cable for 33kv

ortlgbf,g feeder as per requirement' As^ per field

[qii.*rt but noi less than 1200 meter'"

of 33kV 1Cx500 sq'mm XLPE

Section 5 / Price Schedule /

Schedule 1 & 2 I 4. Sitakundu,

Fakirhat New / ltem No' 10 i
Supply of 11 kV Single core XLPE

copper cable 2x1Cx630 Sq' mm
f fre ten*n ot aakV 1Cx500 Sq'mm

for Transformer Feeder shall be as

per field requirement but not less

than 225 meter.

The length of 33kV 1Cx500 Sq'mm

for Outgoing Feeder shall be as

per field rerylremglt bu! n91,]9q9

@qmmXLPE(cu)
CaOte, tn'sclredule 1 it is given 210 meter and in

Schedule 2 it is given 225 meter'

For Supply of 3X1Cx500sq mm XIPE (Cu) Cable

the deicrrption doesn't match rn Schedule 1 & 2'

And also ihe quantity in Schedule 1 is 1200 meter

and in Schedule 2 the quantilyl! iqq rngig!

Section 5 t Price Schedule /

Schedule 1 &21 6. Stadium / ltem

No. 9 / SuPPIY of 33kV 1Cx500

sq.mm XLPE (Cu) Cable

Please follow the details as

mentioned in Price Schedule No' 1

for the ltem No. 21

?d
*b--"



Internalion.l Re-T€nder Ref. No.:27.11.0000.101'14.035.23-2595, Datcd- 03/08/2023 for "Design, supply, construction, Er€ction, lnstaflstion, Testing and
commissioning of 05 Nos. .13/llkv New GIs substttiotr, 02 Nos. 33/llkv substition (crs up-gradation), 33kv Bay-Extensior rt 0z Nos. substation and
33kv undergmund c.bl€ Double circuit Source Line vith civil and other relatcd work{ itrcluding automrtion of the sub-ststion (sAs) on Turtrkey Basis
und€r Power Distribution svst€m Development, cln,attog'.am zone end phasc), BPDB, chattogran,,. [cD-I, Lot-31

st.
No.

Tender Reference Existing as in Tender Document Clarification Asked AmendmenU Clarification/
Remarks

(Cu) Cable as required for Transformer Feeder. As per
field requirement but not less than 225 meter," and
"Supply of 1Cx500sq. mm XLPE (Cu) Cable for 33kV
Outgoing feeder as per requirement. As per field
requirement but not less than 960 meter."

Please confirrn us that which rating bidder need to
follow.

than 1200 meter.

,to

Section 5 / Price Scheciule /
Schedule 1 &216. Stadium / ltem
No. 10 i Supply of 11 kV Single
core XLPE coppercable 2x1Cx630
Sq. mm

ln Schedule 1 - "Supply of 11 kV Single core XLpE
copper cable 2x1Cx630 Sq. mm per phase as required,
As per field requirement but not less than 420 meter."

ln Schedule 2 - "Supply of 11 kV Single core XLpE
copper cable 2x1Cx630 Sq. mm per phase as required.
As per field requirement but not less than 630 meter."

ln schedule 1 it is mentioned 420 meter but in
Schedule 2 it is mentioned 630 meter.

Please clarify which one bidder need to follow.

The length of 11kV 1Cx630 Sq.mm
shall be as per field requirement
but not less than 630 meter.

20.
Sectron 5 i Price Schedule /
Schedule 1 & 2 I 7. Baraulia / ltem
No. 6 / Supply cf Battery Charqer

ln schedule 1 - Qty - 01 Set

ln schedule 2 - Qty - 02 Set

The quantity in Schedule 1 & 2 does not match,

Please clarify which one bidder need to follow.

The quantity of Battery Charger
shall be 1 Set as per Price
Schedule No. 1

21.

Section 5 / Price Schedule /
Schedule 1 & 2 I B. Bakolia / ltem
No. 2 / Supply of 33 kV, Single
phase Lightning Arrester

ln Schedule I - "Supply of 33 kV, Single phase Lightning
Arrester (ZnO{ype) along with supporting structure and
required accessories- 4 Set (1 set =03 Nos)"

ln Schedule 2 - "Supply of 33 kV, Single phase Lightning
Arrester (ZnO-type) along with supporting structure and
required accessories- 20 Set (1 set =03 Nos)."

ln schedule 1 it is mentioned 04 sets but in
schedule 2 it is mentioned 20 sets.

Please clarify which one bidder need to follow.

The quantity of 33kV Single phase
Lightning Arrester (ZnO{ype)
along with supporting structure and
required accessories shall be 4 Set
(1 set =03 Nos.) as per Price
schedule No. 1.

22.

Seciion 5 / Price Schedule /
Schedule 1 & 2 I B. Bakolia / ltem
No. 3 / Supply of 33kV 3x1Cx800
sq.mm XLPE (Cu)Cable

ln Schedule 1 - "Supply of 33kV 3x1CxB00 sq.mm XLpE
(Cu) Cable as required for lncoming Feeder. As per field
requirement but not less than 720 meter."

ln Schedule 2 - "supply of 1Cx500sq. mm XLpE (Cu)
Cable for 33kV Outgoing feeder as per requirement. As
per field requirement but not less than g60 meter,'
and "Supply of 1Cx800sq. mm XLPE (Cu) Cabte for
33kV lncoming feeder as per requirement, As per field
requirement but not less than 720 meter"

ln schedule 1 "Supply of 1Cx500sq. mm XLpE
(Cu) Cable" ihis line item is missing.

Please Clarify.

ln Price Schedule 2 - "supply of
1Cx500sq, mm XLPE (Cu) Cabte
for 33kV Outgoing feeder as per
requirement. As per field
requirement but not less than 960
mete/'- Deleted

M
Page 5 of7 n"Z VL--'



Itrternrtionat Re-Tenat€r Ref. No.: 27.11.0000.101.14.035.23-2595, D^td- O3108DO23 for iD€sig& Supply, Construction, f,r€ctior, Inst llation, Testitrg and

Commissioning of 05 Nos. 33/llkv N€w cIS Substation, 02 Nos. 33/llkY Substation (GIS UFgradrtion)' 33kV Bry-Extension ,t 02 Nos. Subst tion rnd

33kV Underground Cabt€ Double Circuit Sourcs Line with Civil and other related works itrcluding automation of the Sub{tation (SAS) otr Turnlrcy B{sis

uniter Power Dktribution System Development, Chittogrtm Zone (2trd Ph.se), BPDB, Chtttogrum"' [GD-l' Lot-3]

sl.
No.

Tender Reference Existing as in Tender Document Clarification Asked AmendmenU Clarification/
Remarks

23.
Section 5 / Price Schedule /
Schedule 1 &218. Bakolia / ltem

No. 4

ln Schedule 1 - 'All Cable termination kits (33 kV) for

800 sq. mm XLPE (Cu) Cable both sides along with all

accessories and cable support structure for incoming

and outgoing feeders."

ln Schedule 2 - "supply of all Cable termination kits in

line with BOQ (For all 33 kV, 11 kV and 0.415 kV cable,

cable tray along with all requirement (both for indoor and

outdoor) includinq all accessories,"

The details for ltem No. 4, does not match in

schedule 1 & 2.

Please clarify which one bidder need to follow.

Please follow the details for ltem

No. 4 as mentioned in Price

Schedule No. 1

24.
Section 5 / Price Schedule /
Schedule 1 & 2 I B. Bakolia / ltem

No.5

In Schedule 1 - "Control Cables inciuding CT and PT

cables and LV Power Cables with all accessories

between Control Room panels and 33 kV switchyard

equipment."

ln Schedule 2 - "supply of All Control cables of different

sizes and all LV PVC copper cable of different sizes as

necessary and MCCB, connectors to connect different

panels/auxiliary transformer etc.

4x4mm2, 4x6mm2, 4x2.5mm2, Bx2,5mm2, 16x

2.5mm2, 24x2.5 mm2, 2x1Cx150 mm2 PVC (Cu)

Cable for power transformer neutral etc including

all accessories"

The details for ltem No. 5, does not match in

schedule 1 & 2.

Please clarify which one bidder need to follow.

Please follow the details for ltem

No. 4 as mentioned in Price

Schedule No. 1

25.
Section 5 I Price Schedule /
Schedule 1 & 2 I 8. Bakolia / ltem

No.6

ln Schedule 1 - "All material for grounding connection of

individual equipment with substation/ earthing mesh, 185

mm'? grounding copper conductor, suitable connector

and earthling electrode as required to achieve Earth

Resistance as per standard."

ln Schedule 2 - "Supply of all material for Grounding

System, Earthing mesh with earthling electrode.

a) Supply of grounding copper conductor (As per scope

of works and technical Specification).

b) Supply of Groundinq copper rod (Earthing electrode)

The details for ltem No. 6, does not match in

schedule 1 & 2.

Piease clarify which one bidder need to follow.

Please follow the details for ltem

No. 4 as mentioned in Price

Schedule No. 2

f7
€
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Y-=---a

A-mendmenuClarif ication/

ExGt'rng asln Tender Document

ieve Earth

n.tit[n.u as Per standard/ requir The quantitY of 33kV lsolator

1600A,' 31.skA for 3 sec' with

earthinq blade shall be 2 Set as

per PriJe Schedule No' 2'

The quantity in Schedule '1 & 2 does not match'

Please clarify which one bidder need to follow'
ln schedule 1 - QtY - 01 Lot

ln schedule 2 - QtY - 02 Set

Section-j I Price Schedule I

S.nuOt,f* 1 & 2 t g Shitakundu./

f u* ftfo. 3 / 33 kV lsolator 1600A'

ii.s rn for 3 sec. with earhting

The quantitY of 33kV lsolator

1600A; 31.5kA for 3 sec without

earthing blade shall be 2 Set as

per Price Schedule No' 2'

The quantity in Schedule 1 & 2 does not match'

Please clarify which one bidder need to follow'

The quantity in Schedule 1 & 2 does not match'

Please clarify which one bidder need to follow'

ln schedule 1 - QtY - 01 Set

ln schedule 2 - QtY - 02 Set

Sectron-5 i Price Schedule I

i.n.Oufu 1 & 2 I 9' Shitakund^u./

f u, Uo. 4 / 33 kV lsolator 1600A'

ii s r,n for 3 sec. without earthling
The quantitY of 33kV Control'

rtt.ierino and Protection panel shall

be 2 Sei as Per Price Schedule No'

2.

ln schedule I - QtY - 01 Lot

ln schedule 2 - QtY - 02 Set

Section 5 / Price Schedule /

i.f,.Out. 1 &2 t9. Shitakundu /

Item No. I / 33 kV control,

metering and Protection Panel
@Nameof
the 

' Work: Design, SYOPIV'

bonstruction, Erection, lnstallation'

i""tino and Commissioning of 33kV

uiaerirouno Cable from KHULSI

ciio io NASIRABAD NEw 33/11kv

irUttrtion BPDB, Chattogram" shall

O. ,OOeO as Per soft coPY uPloaded in

;PDB't *.utit. (coPY enclosed

Section 5 / Price Schedule /

Schedule 2

Page- 258
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13. Name of the Work Design, Supply, Construction,
KHULSI GRID TO NASIRABAD NEW 33III
complete Substation as per BOQ Clause 6.1.4)

Testing and commissioning of 33 kv underground cable from
chattogram. (Bidder shall quote price considering the requirement to

Erection, Installation,
kV Substation BPDB,

Lin
e

Ite
m
No

Description of Item

Quantity Unit Price
EXW

(Foreign
Cunency
or Taka)

Tota| EXW

Price
(Foreign

Curency or
Taka)

Sales Tax
(Foreign

Currency or
Taka)

TotalPrice
(Foreign

Cunency or
Taka)

I 7 J 4 5=3x4 6 7=5+6
1 33kV, 1x8OOmm'z Xlee U7G Armoured Copper Cable KM 23.10
2 Heat Shrinkable Straight through jointing kit suitable for the 33kV,

1x800mm2 XLPE Cable includine all accessories Sets 4B

3 Supply of 24 core, Optical Fiber Cable (OFC) inclusive joint boxes, fking
clamps, fusion splices and connections to joint boxes, FOTE fFiber Optii
Terminal Equipment) at both ends for cable monitoring and
communication

aJ Fiber Optic Cable KM 7.7

b) Fiber Optic Cable foint Box inclusive ofall accessories Lot 1

c) Fiber Optic Cable Termination Equipment inclusive of all accessories Sets 2
d) Distributed Acoustic Sensing [DAS] & nistributed ternperature
Sensing (DTS) system with all necessary accessories as per scope of
work and technical specification for the double circuit Underground
Power Cable

Lot 1

4 0150 mm MPP Pipe for RoadlCulvert/Bridge/Railway crossing for rach
power cable. Meter 7200

5 @40 mm HDPE Pipe for Road/Culvert/Bridge/Railway crossing for Fiber
Qptic Cable Lot I

o Plastic Cable ties suitable for trefoil of 33kV, 1x800mm, XLPE Cable
including Fiber Optic Cable at 3 meter interval. Lot 7

Note: 1. Specify currencies in accordance with ITT 27. Create and use as many cotumns for tJnit price and Total price as there are currencieslNote: 2. Taxes and Duties in acmrdance with GCC 60"2 & pCC 60.4

Name: [insert full name of signatory] Signature with Date
and Seal

ln the capacity of: finsefi designation of signatoryl I Sisn]

Duly authorised to sign the Tender for and on behalf of the Tenderer

l.Section 1-5 for Lot-3 CTG-2 -Final.doc


